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FEDERAL ~ESERVE BOARD WASHINGTON 
II. G. EMERSON. AISISTANT SECRITAU 

Wo II.IIII,AY1 FIICAL A81~T 

June 3, 1920. 

SUJ3J"ECT: Reports of C-old. and. Silver 
Imports ~ Exports. 

Dear Sir: 

st. 1194 

May we request that begiming with your June 1 to 10 

reports of gold and silver imports and exports, you give, 

in addition to the transactions for the current 10-day 

period, the total amounts of gold and silver iwports and 

exports fran January 1, 1920, to the. end of the report 

period• The latter infonnatiqn is called for on the re-

vised for.ms, Cat 1101, 1106, and 1110, a supply of which 

was recently forwarded to your office. 

We shall appreciate it if you will kindly have fUture 

reports made out on the new fonns. 

Very tr~y yours, 

Assistant Secretary. 
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